SKETCHES OF DARTMOUTI, R

1229 numbered nine huandred and sixty,  Mlthough nothing, by wny means
sterprising, has warked the growth of' the places yet, on comparing its early
settlement with the present stute of things, it will he seen that some advanee

his heen made in the right direetion.  la the year fivst above mentioned, o
. Tanuery, a Bakery, and a Grist-Mill, comprised the list of menufuctories.

Dartmouth has now grown inte a Town, with nearly three humbred houses,
and a population of about fifteen hwwdred souls.  There are five buildings set

*apart for public worship, numely : Chureh of England, Preshyterian, Rowan

Catholie, Baptist, wd Afvican.  There ave also three public Schools, kept by
licensed Teachers, receiving a shave of the Provingial allowance.  One of these
Schools is kept in the building originally crected hy the Quakers, for a meet-
ing house,  Several private Schools, are also sustained by the people. The
wmannfictorics how in operation, inclade two Foundries, five Tameries, one
Chovolate Manutactory, three Grist Mills, and @ Nail Mill.  Of these, a
smber are driven by steain power.

On w site opposite the English Chureh, stands the Dartmouth Mechanies?
Institute, the fivst fibric of the kind erected in Nova Scotin.  Lecetares had
been for several years delivered in hired rooms, until at lust a taste grew up

. among the people, and they resolved to have a comfortable building for

literary purposes.  But the chiet’ difficulty was—how to procure the necessary
funds. A happy idex, however, presented itself—to get up a grand Buzaar,
during the Strawberry scason, on the delightful locality of MeNal's Islund.
Suitable arrangements were made, and the Bazar came off on the teuth day
of July, 1545, It was well patronized by the elite of the City. Two of the
Ferry Steamers were cmployed throughout the duy, in conveying visitors to
and trom the 1<land, who numbered by estimation, about five thousand. The
ladies aud gentlemen who had undertaken the affair, spared no exertions, and
their efforts wers attciaed with o lurge measure of success.  Kvery thing
passed off in the most ugrecable manner, and the hindsome return of £491
proved an mnple compensation for all the trouble connected with the Bazaar.
Plans for a huilding were subsequently prepared by Mr. Yenry Elliot, a
young and rising mechanic of' the Town 5 and it was erected under the joint
skill and superintendance ol himselt’ and Mr, Elliot, Senr.  The work went
speedily forward, and the inhabitants had soon the gratification of secing the
Mechanies’ Lustitute take its position, and stand as u common platform where
persons of all clusses and ereeds might mcet to reecive instruction, during the
long winter evenings.  The attendance on the lectures of the Institution, has
been as iu other places, sometimes increasing and at intervals fulling off.
During the last winter the Lustitute was well patronised, nearly one hundred
season tickets, cach entitling two persons to admission, having been disposed
of.  'Fhe Jectures are generally gratuitous, and the officers have at all times
reecived valuhle assistance from gentlemen residing in Halifax, in the shape
ol addresses and other fuvers.




